

From: [Melissa Slatter](#)

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 2:03 pm

To: tim.oneill@live.com

Cc: [Jackie Colliar](#)

Subject: FW: Futureproof (via website Contact Us) - Hamilton Metro Wastewater

Kia ora Tim,

Unfortunately, we cannot comment on any future purpose of the land Council owns or has purchased in the Raynes Road area.

What we can advise is that Council makes strategic property purchases where there is an identified need or benefit for the future of the city. Council looks to purchase properties for a range of potential opportunities including future economic growth, environmental restoration, future transport access and strategic infrastructure.

As previously advised by Jackie, no decision has been made at this time for a preferred or final location of future wastewater infrastructure south of the city including the Southern Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Ngaa mihi,

Melissa Slatter

Seconded Project Manager

DDI: 07 834 7697 | Email: melissa.slatter@hcc.govt.nz

CELL: 027 411 6754

Please note my working hours are 9.30-1.30pm on Monday and Friday, and 9.30-5.30pm Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.



Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz



[Like us on Facebook](#)



[Follow us on Twitter](#)

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

Sensitivity: General

From: Tim O'Neill <tim.oneill@live.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 7:23 pm

To: Jackie Colliar <Jackie.Colliar@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Futureproof (via website Contact Us) - Hamilton Metro Wastewater

Thanks Jackie

I understand HCC has purchased 80 odd acres along Raynes Rd.

Can you tell me what the HCC intends to do with that land?

Thanks

Tim O'Neill

Sent from [Mail](#) for Windows

From: [Jackie Colliar](#)

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 6:41 pm

To: [Tim O'Neill](#)

Cc: [Melissa Slatter](#); [Future Proof Coordinator](#)

Subject: Re: Futureproof (via website Contact Us) - Hamilton Metro Wastewater

Kia ora Tim

Thanks for your enquiry. We have recently initiated the site selection and due diligence investigations for the Southern Sub-regional facility. This work is considering potential sites in the vicinity of the airport and surrounding areas. No preferred site or sites have been identified at this stage however we are looking to complete the site selection due diligence work to confirm a preferred site or sites in the next 12 months.

Based on the work we have completed through the detailed business case project the programme for implementation of the facility is within the next 5 – 10 years, with the first 1-3 years focusing on site selection, designation and consenting, master planning and design. And years 3 – 5 focussing on construction and commissioning. These timeframes are indicative at this stage.

Hope this addresses your queries.

Ngaa mihi Jackie

Get [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Tim O'Neill <tim.oneill@live.com>

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 6:29:36 PM

To: Jackie Colliar <Jackie.Colliar@hcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Melissa Slatter <Melissa.Slatter@hcc.govt.nz>; Future Proof Coordinator <futureproofcoordinator@waikatoregion.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Futureproof (via website Contact Us) - Hamilton Metro Wastewater

Hello Jackie

I note that a new WWTP location to service southern Hamilton regions, has all but been confirmed at a location south of Hamilton.

In all documents I've found and from information on your website, this location appears to be near Hamilton airport bordering SH21, but no firm site is mentioned.

Can you please advise where the site is and when this WWTP and infrastructure associated with it, is likely to be built.

Appreciate your advice.

Tim O'Neill
Ph: 0274 510 573

Sent from [Mail](#) for Windows

From: [Future Proof Coordinator](#)
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 9:42 am
To: [Tim O'Neill](#); [Jackie Colliar](#)
Cc: melissa.slatter@hcc.govt.nz
Subject: RE: Futureproof (via website Contact Us) - Hamilton Metro Wastewater

Kia ora Tim

Thank you for your email. I am forwarding your email onto Jackie Colliar at Hamilton City. Jackie is Hamilton City's Metro Wastewater Detailed Business Case Project Manager and is the best person to be responding to your query.

If you have further queries, please don't hesitate to contact Future Proof.

Ngā mihi

From: Tim O'Neill <tim.oneill@live.com>
Sent: Saturday, 19 November 2022 1:15 PM
To: Future Proof Coordinator <futureproofcoordinator@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Subject: Futureproof (via website Contact Us) - Hamilton Metro Wastewater

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Waikato Regional Council. Do not follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon

I note that a new WWTP location to service southern Hamilton regions, has all but been confirmed at a location south of Hamilton.

In all documents I've found and from information on your website, this location appears to be near Hamilton airport bordering SH21, but no firm site is mentioned.

Can you please advise where the site is and when this WWTP and infrastructure associated with it, is likely to be built.

Appreciate your advice.

Tim O'Neill

